APPENDIX F

PUBLIC PROPERTY

Ord./Res.	Date	Description
7/13/1868		Declaring the Old School House near the bank of the Wiconisco Creek a nuisance.
2-1930	3/14/1930	Authorizing the Borough to purchase certain land located in the Borough and a right-of-way as a means of ingress, egress and regress to said parcel of land situated in Upper Paxton Township for the purpose of establishing a public park and providing for the payment thereof.
Res. 3-1959	2/23/1959	Granting permission to the Johnson-Baille Shoe Company to demolish the frame portion of their fac- tory building along with the brick portion, located on Market and Pine Streets.
Res. 1/13/1966		Authorizing an agreement with Donald L. and Lois M. Miller, for the purchase of land located in the north side of North Street in Upper Paxton Township for the sum of \$17,500.00.
3-1973	1/11/1973	Approving the contract entered into by the Borough with Agway Inc. on January 16, 1973, for the construction of a new storage building and ratifying all actions of Millersburg's officers and agents pursuant to Res. 12/14/1972
3-1975	6/12/1975	Awarding certain contracts for constructing a portion of a park and recreational area in the northeast section of the Borough, including construction of tennis courts, picnic pavilions, parking areas and other recreational facilities; authorizing construction of the aforesaid facilities; authorizing the consulting engineers to take necessary and proper action; authorizing execution and delivery of such contracts; and authorizing proper officers to take other necessary action.
Res. 12/31/1979		Commemorating the years of service of William E. Seal by renaming the Millersburg Borough park (Project 500) as the Seal Memorial Park.

PUBLIC PROPERTY

Ord./Res.	Date	Description
Res. 12/9/1982		Investing funds received by the Borough, under the Will of William E. Seal, to establish a reserve to be invested by Borough Council, the interest of which to be added to the General Budget of the Borough to minimize the imposition of taxes on Borough residents.
Res. 2/10/1983		Entering into an agreement between the Millersburg Area School District, the Borough of Millersburg and the Millersburg Fire Company to the termination of lease of the Moore Street School Building under the terms and conditions agreed upon.
Res. 3/10/1983		Conveying the Moore Street School Building and land to the Millersburg Area School District by the Bor- ough by virtue of the clause of reversion in deed.
	6/22/1984	Selling of Municipal Building/Firehouse Building on Center Street at Public Sale to the Historical Society of Millersburg and Upper Paxton Township for \$20,000.
Res. 9/12/1985A		Recognizing and commending the generosity of Eugene Shaffer in his donation of land which has be- come a part of the Brown Bradenbaugh Park.
Res. 9/12/1985B		Recognizing and commending the generosity of William Troutman for his donation of land which has become part of the Brown Bradenbaugh Park.
Res. 9/12/1985C		Recognizing and commending the generosity of Mrs. Ruth Bradenbaugh for her donation of land for use as a softball field and public park. Also recognizing the community service provided by her husband, Brown Bradenbaugh, the Borough decrees that the softball field and park shall be known as the Brown Bradenbaugh Memorial Park.